LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
May 10, 2018 Meeting

6:00PM . Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Slayton
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of April 12, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2018
Public Hearing 6. VA Department of Transportation - Public Hearing on Secondary
(Roads) Six Year Plan (SSYP) 2019-2024

7. Lunenburg County School Board

v W B

8. County Offices and Departments
A) Radiocache - Purchase Requisition

9. FY2019 County Budget Review and Adoption
10. Lunenburg County Public Library Trustee Vacancy - District #2
11. County Planning - Introduction of Planner
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)
16. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County
Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of April 12, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2018




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DRAF
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL, GYMNASIUM T
131 K-V ROAD
VICTORIA, VIRGINIA

Minutes of April 12, 2018 Meeting

The regular meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, April
12, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the Gymnasium of Central High School, Victoria, Virginia in honor of Student
Government Days. The following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester
Edmonds, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, Mike Hankins, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Bacon led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Administrator Gee recognized local officials and leaders who participated in Student
Government Days, school staff and administration, cafeteria staff, and the Lunenburg Rotary Club for
sponsoring lunch and organizing the event with school staff. Mrs. Gee also recognized the students for
their participation and professionalism.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. County
Attorney Rennie requested a closed session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously
approved, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the March 8" and 29", 2018 Board of
Supervisors meetings, the Treasurer’s February 2018 report and the following Warrants for Approval:

March 2018: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 121,828.17
Payroll Taxes Federal: S - 3791127
Payroll Taxes State: ) 6,727.67
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,109.82
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 384.66
Accounts Payable: #55709-55840 S 301,077.99
Total: S 495,099.58

School Superintendent Charles M. Berkley recognized the seniors who participated in Student
Government Days. Superintendent Berkley provided the monthly update. He noted there were 34 days
remaining in the school year. Superintendent Berkley advised that there was an increased police
presence at the schools on Monday, April 9™ due a threatening photo posted on social media warning
people not to go to school at CHS. School officials made safety the #1 priority and followed the
emergency plan. It was quickly determined that the threat originated from a post regarding a "CHS" in
New Mexico on April 5. Superintendent Berkley advised that the experience provided an exercise for
the entire school system to be on alert for this type of situation. He informed the Board the Pre-K
Parent Information Night was held the previous night and about 54 students registered. Assistant
Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly finance report. He noted
that the revenue includes a total rescinded amount of $326,620. That amount represents a reduction
of $199,543 due to 31 less students than originally budgeted by the State and $127,077 possible
reduction due to the Caboose Bill from the state. Mr. Abernathy added that after speaking with some




representatives from the state, it is possible they will not lose the funds from the Caboose Bill, but they
will know for sure in late May.

Mr. Billy Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He noted that the Route 633 project
should be completed by April 24" and is on budget. Mr. Smith reminded the Board of the safety and
operational funding for widening of Route 635 which was approved the previous year, as well as
sidewalk improvements in the two towns. He noted that $10,000 was reserved for sidewalk
improvements but never used due to other funding available. Mr. Smith requested that the Board again
approve using $10,000 of safety and operational funding towards sidewalk improvements in the two
towns. Supervisor Hoover commented that be believed it was money well spent.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved,
to approve using $10,000 of VDOT safety and operational funding towards sidewalk improvements in
the towns of Victoria and Kenbridge.

Mr. Smith advised that it was time to review the Secondary Roads Six Year Plan. He stated that
the current plan includes six projects and is plenty to keep them busy. However, any changes will be
accommodated at the Board’s request. Supervisor Edmonds requested that Route 600 on the edge of
Kenbridge be added. He stated that it is a mile-long dirt road and he would like to see it paved as a rural
rustic road. He has received numerous complaints about this road. Mr. Smith advised that VDOT will
still need to perform a traffic count to ensure Route 600 has enough traffic to be turned into a rural
rustic road. He also noted that a public hearing would be needed at the regularly scheduled May Board
meeting.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved,
to add Route 600 to the Secondary Roads Six Year Plan for 2019-2024 and hold a public hearing at the
May Board meeting.

The monthly Landfill Liaison report was provided. Carl Ashworth, Landfill Liaison was present to
discuss the public concern of the muddy road in front of the landfill earlier in the week. Due to heavy
rain, trucks leaving the landfill completely covered the road in mud, which was dangerous to motorists.
It was determined that lack of communication between new staff and management was the cause of the
situation. Mr. Tim Webb of CFS was on-site the very next day to correct the problem. Also Victoria Fire
and Rescue aided by using one of their trucks and water to clear the road way. Mr. Ashworth explained
that this situation was completely unacceptable and CFS would be taking the necessary steps to prevent
it from happening in the future. Mr. Billy Smith of VDOT commented regarding the mud in the road. He
noted that it was a very serious safety hazard and he has met with Mr. Webb about it multiple times.

He encouraged CFS to find a solution to correct the problem long-term. Mr. Smith added that each time
VDOT must clear the road, the taxpayers of the county are bearing the burden.

Administrator Gee shared the Engagement Letter from Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates as they
were selected from the RFP to perform audit services for the county for the upcoming fiscal year.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to allow Administrator Gee and Chairman Slayton to sign the Engagement Letter for
Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates to perform auditing services for the year ending June 30, 2018.

Administrator Gee shared the draft FY2018-19 budget with the Board. She noted that the :
quarter ending revenues showed increases to personal property and public service revenues. She
advised that her original proposal required the use of $375,000 in reserve funds, therefore she looked
into ways to reduce the use of those funds. Administrator Gee commented that a proposed increase in



personal property tax from $3.60 per $100 to $3.80 per $100 would realize an additional $100,000 in
revenue for a full collection year. The increase would also keep the personal property rate in line with
the tax range of other localities in the area. However, she advised that the county will only realize half
of the increase as the 1% personal property bills have already been generated. Administrator Gee stated
that her current draft budget does include an additional $18,000 to fund the part-time Assistant
Commonwealth Attorney position without benefits and a reduction of $10,000 in capital improvement
funds. The draft budget also includes a reduction of $10,000 in additional funding to the school system,
leaving the total additional funding at $200,000. However, the budget will include capital improvement
funds of $85,000 for the purpose of purchasing a new school bus. Supervisor Hoover, speaking on
behalf of the finance committee, stated that he believes this draft is the best option.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to advertise the draft budget proposal and hold a public hearing on May 3, 2018 at 6:00pm.

Administrator Gee shared the results of a RFP for lawn care services. Lawn Wizard, owned by
Mr. Christopher Garrett, quoted the lowest bid at $275 per cutting.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to continue grass cutting services with Lawn Wizard, owned by Mr. Christopher Garrett, who quoted the
lowest bid at $275 per cutting.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. Administrator Gee advised that Board of
Equalization hearings will begin the following week. She noted that Hard Times Tree Service will meet
with a Department of Aviation representative to delineate obstructions to be removed at the airport.
County Attorney Rennie advise to be sure to notify the surrounding landowners of the actual date any
cutting of trees will begin as the Virginia Court has made a statement that notification of actual dates is
required. Supervisor Edmonds asked for an update on the pavement project at the airport.
Administrator Gee stated that because of budget constraints the project will need to be postponed
another year. Supervisor Bacon questioned if economic development funds could be used to pave
airport or perhaps the funds from the timber sale at the Kenbridge Commerce Centre. County Attorney
Rennie noted that he would research the use of such funds.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved,
to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711.A.1 Personnel regarding discussion of the
performance of personnel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed
Session Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions
of the Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification
by the Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution
applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed
Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.




VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to
return to Open Session.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
continue to May 3, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. for a Public Hearing on the FY2018-19 proposed budget.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles Randy Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
~~<tion District 3

1. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

April 2018:

Sincerely,

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Accounts Payable: #55841-55953

Total:

OWYV\W

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 124,178.93
S 38,894.75
S 6,905.33
S 27,624.34
S 385.68

332,936.65

$ 530,925.68




1

PAGE

- 2018/04

ActPd

- 4/12/2018

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

é/ 2/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

1
11206523

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

¢ ¥ae Ny
PRInR

¢ |
g B
a | : a1 |
T = ‘ég i P4
& | ! ‘g1 2
! ! Zﬁ;

1 i i Ak

i i or |
g “« Lg
38 | -
/ |

: %g&x

*W_
o S NSL Ty

AN

L\

|
[elelolololololololololele o]
[elelelololololololololelele]
.

Aoy S ATL Fowds

. .

RO T A e T Y Y T TR Y o RSO YT e e U L SR S Y

eﬁ.n

00

00
00

X -

57 7 52 2
ok a% 42 24
¥ a4 X3 ﬁ

Pomoomommowmoooomoomomvooodwm%woobéoo#oponowOOFmomoo
—ONOOYOWOO—MOO—OINONONOEOOONNDAOINOOO-ONVOMONOOVNO DO
PN PR B I R e TR I T R 15T VR T o S, o Wb ST o e e e e | (0 ORIORETY N IR e e RS PR A e e Tl e
NHMONMOFNNONOS OO NMO N~ HNNHO—DOOIOO OO INWOOSNNF O
NOCOSNONS O S ONONN=NOOMEMENMT = MO OO ONNEMM— N~ —NO

-~ MO~ NN M 10 —ANNOM—N NDO—MRIS—— ™ - N
~ ~ LN ~ ~ ~ = ~ ~ ~is ~ ~ ~ ~
™ - 0l ¢ - = > O~ ©f o) ~ =
—i - aMmd o

€0 00 0O 00 G0 GO C0 A0 GO O CO CO CO A0 GO GO A0 GO CO A0 O GO O GO O CO A0 GO O GO GO O O O GO C0 GO GO GO AV O A0 GO A0 GO CO €O €O 0 0 O O
T T T T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e T T e T T e T e T T T 1 T e T T T T 6 6 T O O O = e
[elelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololalolololololololelolelolelelolele]
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
G o e e S N o e o e o e i Ty i S e s B e ]
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e e T = T = T = = T T T T T T T T T e T T T e T T e e T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T e
T R A e o N N e e e N N T e N N N T N s N N e N e T S A NG N S I N N
ESIESESESESESESIENES SRS RS IR SRS SRS RS RS RS (SRS S RS RS RS RS SRS RS IS I S RS R A S A A

[elolololololololololelololololololclololololelolololololelolalalolololololololololololo oo (oo (o lol mt
[elelelelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololofolel el ol ot ot add
[Slelslelelelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololalololololololololololelelolole [ale i)

9] 9} [9) B
- z <z = :f 0
ZH H HH < \B> a7 0 MHE
<~ 0 Z - 0 S dzH . Z
m e+ <R =3 m A E&UE&A > nHEH
Z >SDM O« O gmz ML =) v MEE -
>0 OH MmMDMZ<H m DHOgD = n B Q0
=00V g mEOH HOZOHDWKE B AN ZFAMO0K > [ <§m
H_ 0O n O Z PbECHAXKAQXD © @\ M O HE z 4 O nso
z s e e =) HoueEEGN B amquwéam < < own Z
= NG E M ZUE HESCS NSO Z OM-AEHECH A Z D g E R
S i MZZ ODE O Oo>n B OMHANGZZHBHZ ZZHZO [SI=1=181%)
B AN HAQOUXKROXKEZEOOW pHEKRD OCDDEHHD OO0OHdDH NOZAHHN
MO g0 ZHa HOOZMEH MEEHH REHAENO0OOHZA HOARYZ ol AkE
H axOnMdM<md <x Hzm»mZDmmwaémo 0000 H H HOg0UHOKS -+
W 00 EZZHOH HMN BACAR < LZZ = ns> éqmmm§0Hmmuo o)
HEH O AGMEHHAXM O 2~ EaME SOCHORMKO SOVY HM O 0 >N mZ
o OEMBEAA OMCHZ AN AUADDH OEEENZOKMO <HIEGSG JAZZAH
By =} mwwaazmm>o§omo d- ZEHS GOARPDDDEHAZ ~ozozz§mmmH
< N SDEMEZZONNHECHANMHHEOHOWNOHHE MMM E AR o MEN ~
Zn OGIMDDHEEHCEHNUZZ APpHHRORMOMKOVZZZTM OHF wzmwzgqmmmm
miaamo HEHSSMAMD <NCHDNHSEHAK o MM QHEREREEO MEEAQU 0P dHEEHMA
=) amﬁzozzmmzzmmoazzmi MA§MOEZZN®ZZZEE<3§OBMHwﬂZﬁDDDm
MAHGB<CHADEEII000ME<CON M o UDmmmmeDngmm AEHK O ESTOOOH
<C<MAMMMOUOOV0O00VVAAEMEEEEOOOTHMMMAAAASSSZANMAAMKNNNNNNN
NN ONON—OOMANNAVWOITAVINMNMANMNSOV——DOWOANOM—NVONOFONNNNOM— N>
Lnoomcm\mz\q—‘—Lm.nc\cm\oxc\h—v'oo\oxov&or—v‘&owl\wl\wc\commco\oooc\mkommt\mm\ovmv—mm
<N OYHe—M AT NNe—— O O NO ~ «— NO OMO~— (42} nuooO~—OnwowOmM
[e)) [e)} [e)} (o] o)}
[e)) o [e)} (o)}
[e)) [e)] o [e)Ye)}

NNV ONO— NMIFNOSVNO—NMHNOSONO—NMFLNOSONO— NMINO~ONO—N
LD DD NN DN O LN OO OO OO OO OO SIS0~ 0SS S~ 0000 0000 00 00 0O VNN
00 €0 00 G0 C0 G0 G0 G0 A0 A0 GO GO GO GO GO G0 AV GO CO G0 O GO CO GO GO GO CO A0 GO CO GO GO GO GO GO O O GO GO O B0 A1 0 €O O GO CO €O O A0 €O O
LO LD LO LO LO LO O LD LO LO LO LO LO LO O LO LO O LO D D LD LD LD LD D LD O O LD D O LD LD O O D OO DD DN DD O D DD DO LD
LO LD LO O LO O LO LO O LD LD LO O LO LD LD LO LO LO O LD LD O LD LD OO D LO OO O O OO OO O WO OO D O OO DO OO OO O




HDVvd

% S ey

— St ooy

“dILSALAY SY STVIOL LAFHS D071 ATMHIM FHI STVN0H

-€£2°925°€0¢2

S\-€1-h

TVLOL HHL

"AELNIWNO0A ATSNOTIATYd ¥O MOTIH JILSIT SNOILJIOXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥O4 ¥YALSIOAY SIHIL FAOYAJY AGHIIAH I

SRNTY 1Y w Sy

70/810¢

Pd3iov

00"

[elololslololololele]
OO0OO0DOOO0OOOO

€2°92S'€0¢C
€2°925'€0¢C
00"

—un
~

™
o
o~

~

O N
o

o eigfie.lo e 0w A
SO~ ONOONOWw
LHANONOMM—ON

oCOoONONOOOOM
< OMOo

~O~OOO0OwVON

8L0z/CcL/¥

€0 00 O CO 00 €O Q0 CO CO
L D I T T T2 D
[elelololslolelolo]
ANANNANNNNNN
e e e S e S e
ANANNANNANNNN
e s i we i ko
N N I e T N
B B AR AR AR SRS S

qarLva
?3eq 3{09yD

TYLOL TYNIJ
TYLOL XMOHHO

TVLOL HOV
TVLOL SSYIO

000 S MEIANV QJVM L9¢E
000 SI¥Vd OILNY HOVTITIVM L1
000 = mmemm UOSUTHTTIM 666666
000 uoyjuy SUTHTTIM 666666
000 INIWAOTAWNE VINIODYIA LGT
000 d0 NOILVIDOSSY VINIOJIA L69
000 HNOSHY ® HYIA VIYOLOIA %9l
000 VINIDIIA 40 JIINSVIIL S61
000 INOLSYOVTIE A0 NMOL %€l
SSY1ID YOANTA #ANIA

YIALSIOFY MDOHHD d/¥

AINNOD DYNININNT 81.02/2L/%

MNIHDO~O0ONO —
AN OO
©0 €O €0 00 ©0 €O CO YO
OO OO N
OO

€2:90° L L -IWIL
g001LdvY



1

PAGE

- 2018/04

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 4/24/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

27

.

O§/24/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

S“N‘ém.

AN

WRES -

%

Spc

AN
A Nl
- NP AVRIWD

®f -
<!
ARCLL

e o ©
oo

e Onaey
N
o\ T Ty

New Phone Sysiem e
- O
Soevon () ek QIORRSYY YRRTA\-
SNh\N \!&\5%.6 ATt s
5 : k
5?!&\ NS

Tite A\nen T

‘]

D a I =9
[eY=l=t=l=T=T=Y=l=tolol=] gooooooooooooobooooooooooooooooooooooooo
000000000000 H00000H0000000000000000C00000000C0000RO0
. . . . . . . F ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i‘C T . . . . . . o L . . . . . . . . . . ol e e le

|

e,

AMOATION

[

Do)
o«aﬁ\g;g
YEeR

\

N [
\—ﬂ‘OOOO\OOOIﬂOﬁ‘NMOO\O\l\Ol\t—‘—[\ONNOOO\MO[\Q'OOQ‘LDO[\OLI'\OQ‘OO-—OO\NI\WNQ‘
R ST

(\‘—Noomooommmva\mmoov'mc\vvn.n<rmocococoooNOOv—NovovN\o;—ocoocnm‘-cor\o
FNFMMLOMVO\ﬁ‘t\i—\DkDM\DO(DQMN!\ml\LﬁOOLO‘—MMLDr—m(ﬂr—ﬂ'(ﬁx—\—wO\Ol\m(\m@OV‘-—ON

oS~ NN e HHEN —ONO—MAN - MmO MOMm M MO0 ™ 0 —OoOr-nvw
~ ~ e Sl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ RS (ST
— N —0NmM —M ™m W ™ < — - «—O oMo

o~ N - N

cocooocooocooooococooooooooococooooocncooooocooooocooococooocooococooooooocooooocooooooooooooooococococo
1—\—I—i—\—_'t—\—r—v—‘—I—\—\_l—\—\‘—!—i—\—l—t—l—\-(—\—\—!—I—\—I—I—‘—t—!—\—v—\—‘—!—\—’F-i—l—!—\—!—r—I—\—\—l_\—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
vvvvvvv‘vvv'v'vwrv'vvv*vvv'v'vvv‘vv'<rvv'v'vvvvvvvv'vv'vq'wvvq'vvvv'vv
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
<r<r<rv‘ﬁ'vv‘vvvv*vvvvvvvvvvvvv‘vvvvvvv‘vvvquqvvvvvv'vv'vvvvvv

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo8
=
[in) [ &) 0
4 0 Z 19} m W
25 I Ll HH < > [cafa H 0
) 0 ] [ [ M — . Z0 [
H < > H (a) 2N g HO < Z A A
(<3 I H HZO (2% O O HHH O fus ©)
O A O] HCrA> MoM o] = h O ZZZ BH D
H-EO = aHXKZ Z | (%} ' 53] §U HH H >z 0
0 ¢« PEHCKO A HaE> 0 <Al B JZ H VOO HD Ay
H Z ™ 3 0 <O mpy m%m m O &H M MEM B e
— [Sfal)ry ZOMA= o (B) ZEAZEHONS ¢+ HEH HHH OH <O
N & NAZZ N0+ Z0 0OMEMO «nOH H quomgqq 00 >PeP> =H HO
M A+ COCMZAD RHEEMOmZ DX K HARDHH HE A onme
Z ZS0ZH MO ZMABHRKRK REHEHEMK D EOMO G D kb HROOA
mwn HOHMHHUONHEZGAHZERMHZNOXMHH ODEOO ANMIOENAREROOOO DXEEH
MMOSZOADZSHEN HSZCHOA0HAQIDD = gy B ZZ0 M COBHHO
Ui AH &QH ~s@AAa A AAEHRBDODAOD WNQZDW b BHgA ROMMEM ZH
MM O HOXAZOLHMA Z ZZAMHBE ER OH EOCHOHBESHZA HEE e
e maAmNOHwﬁ HEQOODOUME nAm MZOZ<§O NEHNXMKEH HHHRE
<SH - KB pHZ ZOOZHHND HEDNZHONZIM QUM HNZPDDDN MZZ =
OHEREDMNMZOAMDZOOCMOZZ H HEHHHGAHOAMSMIORODONEEZONNNKOOHHO
CWEZOH&OB§§<<EA%EHHmwmﬂmqAMm¢9<&BDUWMBHBBEﬁdGOHEUOUA
QQB%DAEZZ ZEHM EENQMMM<<ZZ@%MUBNHZUHMDD HEEOAUMEAL
MAZCCHCCHDOOC<CHEHOOAKHD CEEKKK ORMMHDHHSESOOHKMELLHHHHO
¢<<mmmooooooooonaaammmmommhquzzmmommmmmmaaaa>>>>>zN
OV [~ Y YO NO O DO O O — — — OO N O HOLNO — — D — NN NHONMNNNL — LN O TN H—OMN
™ [~ O) O) < O <t = 00 L LN +— 00 00 O) LN < 00 L0 LO L0 L0 F — LN NN I~ LN O AV H YN D O O N O = NN FLO N O 0 — — [~ 1~
—c~—00 O~ >~ N~ 0 O OIFOO OOV — NSO — ———— O
Ao O o) o o o
a0 O o) o) o) o
Ao O o) o o)) o

vam\o(\oomo‘—qu'm\ol\coc\o\—va'm\m\cooxo‘—vam\ol\ooc\o-—mmv-m\m\coc\o‘—ﬁ:m
OOOOOOOO:—\—P--—\—\—\—-‘—\—‘—NNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMV‘ﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬁ'ﬂ'v‘ﬁ‘ﬂ‘v‘ﬁ‘mm\nm
C\0\O\CT\O\mO‘IG\G\O\O\0\0\0\0\O\O\0\0\O\C\O\O'\G\O\m0\O’\C’\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLm.m.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

.00

129,620.42

CXbagesengl,
pams

ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
Y-34-)¢

4-24-19




D . o
Sy o Si-re-h
E§§% : SR, 7 . « (.

*@ILSNLAY SY STVIOL IFIHS HO0T ATINIEIM FHL STVA0H -Zv°-0z9‘621 TYLOL HHL
“HINIWAD0A ATSNOIAHYd ¥0 MOTHE JHLSIT SNOILJEOXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥O0d YHILSIOHEY SIHL FAOYAAV AHHYHH I

00° Zv 079’621 TYIOL TYNIdA




-00°01¢ 00"
=00 "0€E 00~
(0}74 000
INWAVdA JodArL -00
-00°0€ 00"
0€ 000
INWAYd dJodnl -00°
-00°0¢ 00~
oL 000
INWAVd dJodnr -00°
-00°0¢€ 00~
oL 000
INWAYd Jodnl -00°
=00°0¢€ 00"
09 000
INWAYd dodnl -00
=007 0€E 00°
0S 000
INWAYA dodnrL -00
-00°0¢€ 00°
0z 000
INWAYA dJ0odAL -00°
“ON “ON' . 87D/
ekt *od 0Osdd
L qOVd SS

(oo nvisana Se

810Z/€2/¥

00G€E hnele) 4
-00°01Ll¢
-00°0¢
0LG7S00-#XD
‘0€ L1L0Z/0E/9 LLOT/LL/S
-00°0¢€
6957500-#XD
0€ L1L0ZT/0E/9 LLOZ/LL/S
-00°0¢
€€Z5500-#4D
0€ L10Z/SL/LL LLOZ/LO/LL
-00°0¢€
789€S500-#XD
0€ 910Z/91L/2L 9102/S0/C1L
-00°0¢
Zv67S00-#3D
‘o€ L10Z/62/6 LL0OZ/SL/6
-00°0¢
SE6VS00-#XD
“0¢€ L10Z/62/6 L10Z/SL/6
-00°0¢€
0EG¥S00-#XD
0€ PPON\OM\ L10Z/LL/9
LNNOWY qJLva JLvd
SS0¥o ana HOIOANI
70/8102 -
-#HOLVE L00-# ANYJWOO

NO

TIVO X9 NN 8102/€Z/% NO

001 00%L

A3TTTqRTT I0anp
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTqRTT I0IMC
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTqRTT JO0INL
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTqRTT J0an(
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTIQeTT Ioianp
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTqeTT I0an(C
-0050-002000-001

A3TTTqeTT I0InL
-0050-002000-001

“ON
*LODY 1/9

aoI¥dd SNILNAODOVY
LIAE HTIVAYd SINNODDOY

Q0N
9| - SLRY) xRy

ar

ar

ar

ar

ar

ar

ar

ILdad 00L
FrmOPmemoooooo
-6601
FPmOPmemoooooo
rrm0hrwwmoooooo
-6601
rrmOPFwwmoooooo
_orPhpmvvoooooo
-6601L
rorrbrmvvoooooo
momemrvmmoooooo
-6601L
mowrorvmwoooooo
mrmOPFomvoooooo
-6601
umOPPomvoooooo
mwmonrmfvoooooo
N-6601
S1L60LL91L¥000000
PrmOPmemoooooo
-6601
Frmo>rmvmoooooo
“ON
IDIOANI
dna = x

AINNOD OYNININNT

TIVO Ad QAIVIID GG -#HO1vVd
aNnd  <-STYIOL HSVH
TYIOL ANVAWOD  £666669
TVIOL HOIOANI
T epPURWY - YITUS 666666
TVIOL TDIOANI
a Appal I93SWedS 666666
TVLOL HOIOANI
QUTISTIY TTESHOTND 666666
TVI0OL HOIOANI
uaand UISBYDRIAONW 666666
TVYIOL TOIOANI
I prRuod TT2qdued 666666
TYLOL HDIOANI
W uyor ybned 666666
TYLOL TOIOANI
N epueuv 3139UIPH 666666
Cmen on
MOANIA *ANIA
8102/€2/%  0%0dY




SlL:tLl
6¢

1
OO MOSOO 00
nogt VOuIHNOS~OOY OO

)

HNIL
Jovd

-¥8°¥LE'99L‘6
nvm.vrmwwwr~m
-06°%91'65S
-G9°690'C
-00°000°082
-00°000°001L

-06°2L0'Y
-LL°L9% 26

|
L
~ .

I
.
or-

o~

o e

.o
—OO—0OMNO oW

oN NN
wn

I

Sis
NN O—OSNOTO O

— N

.
=~

I
N —
NOY MNe—MUON—OM N

O OO IFON—LN O

(= NS - o =
O

~

-
~

. .

NO O

on «mMm ™
S ~

o 0w O

o~ Nnw WO
wn—

(o) e}

oo owx
NO O ©
.

o I

66°698'0G1L
9% V9V ‘651’ 1L
€8°02Z°65L°L

00°00¥%
OOsooosm

HONVIVE
ONIANA

-99°291°2L9'C
=99 2 29I 2 9T
-88°CE9 ¥
-60°061L

-00°000‘08€

-9G5°6€9'91
-ZS°99€’91LE
-¥% 296°12€'C
-¥%°296°12€'C
-00°9L6

-S¥°G80°L

-66°006'ELE"T

LIIIO

0L"€69'F
0L"€69'F
88°2€9'¥%
00°9L6

0070000

00°ZEV'6

00°ZEV ‘6
607061

CE ST
LZ:8ES L
b ls

06°8Z¥% 'L
8L"86L°0

FANIATE TVIOL

E6HIT
€6°C

-82°S¥8'8Zv'6

-82°G¥8'8Z¥% ‘6

-18°0G66'6GS

-G9°690'Z

8¢ -00°000‘08¢
-00°000‘001L
—CZ EL0NT
-LL°L9% ‘26

Qi soueTed Yysed VSO

b soueTed Ysed VdA

€

IONYIVE ANNd ¥X JYOI¥d TVIOL

xx SooueTed USeD xx
unoooy 3TPLID IUSIIAND YJTROMUOUWOD
soueTed ysed vqI

soueteg yse) aIeJTOM TeTO=dS
ooueTedg yse) 20TAISS 3gad

soueTed Yse) UOT3IONIFSUOD TOOYDS
soueTeg yse) AerinQo Te3Tded
soueTed Yyse) SQUTYDEW DUTIOA
soueTeg yse) JoAesajTT 3oeload
soueTed Yse) dNOSaY/DITI

soueTed YsSe) 300q3ixXSL TOooY2S
soueTed Yysed pood Tooyos
aoueTed Yse)d ToOyoS
ooueTed Yse) S3URIH ASQ OTWOUODH
soueTeg ysep juswdoTa2adq OTWOUODH
soueTedg yseD 3xodaTtvy
soueTedg ysed Io2MoOJ. TT2D
soueTed ysed: | |6
soueTed Ysed 2IN3TSII0J -39SSY
soueTed ysed AIeaqrl MeT
ooueTed Yysed S93TS TITIpuel
soueTed Yse) UOTIONIFSUOD M/S
soueTeg ysed JwbK 93SeM PTTOS
soueTeg yse) pund JUSUSSOSSEIY
soueTed YseD pung TeIausn

xx SooueTed YSeD xx

-
—un
Tolo

o

I
NO~ MOONOWWNO VO
OO NO—OOIFOOHO

|
(9]

|
.

—ON—0ONO VO

|
TS S G S TR S

——OMNOTO O

—Ne— MM N—
[Te]

(5 s - IR )
O

I
.
SO .
IO

.
NN
<O Mmoot om

WON MY

e
[Te
|

G0‘c
S0'z

‘6 SIASSY TYIOL
6

xx S3IOSSV xx
¥al - YJewyouag

UOT}TPPY SHO - 3JUNODDY JVYNS
300Q3Xa] TOOYDdS - NIeuyousd
pood Tooyos - xewyousg
vaIl - 1®¥dd

INVYL g0S0O - 3JUnodOV. dVNS
300Qq3XaL TOOYdS - SUSZTJITD 3ISIATA
pPoOg TOOUDS - SUSZTJITD 3ISITH.
uoT3ePTITW JTTIpPUeT- Iewyouagq
Butxoayd I3dd
Jueg SN - juswisaaul utaded
JUNODOY BIJ}XFT - SUDZTITD 3ISITI
putsoayD jaewyousg
ysed Allad
S0TFJO UT ysed

xx S39SSY xx

xx KITTTRIUNODOOY IDINSEDIL xx

OO «—ww ©
—M ON N
wo own
oo Y =
—umn O o©

L

GL°818°0S1
9G°GE0‘8SL‘1L

y9° €26 'ZEV 'L
1 00:00%

v0‘C

dONVIVE
SNOIATYd

8lL0¢Z/1lE/¢E
LIIHS dONVTIVd
AINNOD DINANINNT

NOILdI¥OSHd
LNNODOY

xx KAITTTRIUNODODY IDINSEIIL, xx
x0L0TOx

S1LL0-00€
S0L0-00€
L0L0-00€
0Z%0-00€
GGE0-00€
0Z2€0-00¢€
6L€0-00€
L1€0-00€
9L€0-00€
¢9¢0-00¢
0920-00€
€620-00€
2G20-00€
0520-00¢€
9220-00€
S220-00€
1220-00¢€
02Z0-00¢€
§120-00€
7120-00€
€1L20-00¢€
LELO-00€E
9€10-00€
SELO-00€
Z€1L0-00¢€
00L0-00¢€
S0LL-001
GGEL-001
€G21-001
¢SCLl-001
S0L0-001
SG€E0-001L
€G20-001
Z520-001
SELO-001L
€0L0-001L
Z0L0-001L
L0L0-001L
00L0-001L
0L00-001L
L000-001L
JIGNON
INNODDV
666-# ANNA

81/20/S




00°00L 00°0EE‘80¥ i 00° 00° 00°0€EE ‘80F 00" 0EE’80F --TVLOL aNnd--

00°00L 00°0EE‘80F 00" 00" 00°0E€'80Y 00°0EE‘80¥ xx UL SI9ISURIL xx  0SOLP
LEL-# GNNA
LL°8Z  L5°9680S 6p°€0L 0EL 2£°885'9L 00°000"181 007000181 --TVIOL aNnd--
-€2°8L -00°v60°L 00°760°L 00" 0070009 0070009 xx SAIOM OTTAN xx  OEOVZ
0L76Z  15°066'LS 66°600'€CL z€°885'91 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL xx JUOK 33SeM PTTOS xx 02021
SEL-# ANOJ
65°8€  £0°SOL'EEL'E L6°1b2'0¥6’'S  LO"LPL'BOE 00°LVE‘ELY'6  00°LPE'ELI'6 --T¥I0L ANQd--
00°00L 00°FLL'OEY 00° 00* 00°¥LL'OED 00°%LL'OEY xx UL SI9JSURIL xx  0S0LY
LL1"6  8LTOLS‘L 28°626'vL 00" 00700528 00700528 xx K393es OTTANd xx  OLOEE
-Zb 8L -¥Z°818'9 . ¥Z'818'¢Eh 00°%0Z ‘€€ 007000°LE 00°000°LE xx S9OTAISS 9NOSSY DU BITI xx 020V
8L°89  S0°007'6S $6°6%6°92 00" 00°05€'98 00°0SE‘98 - xx A393eS OTTANd xx 010V
¥0°€Z  90°089'C¥ ¥6°68%'ZhL 8728091 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL'S81L x¥ 3I00D ITNOATO JO AIBTO xx  OLOEZ
00°00L 007000'8€E 00" 00" 00°000'8€ 00°000"8¢€ xx JRIISTOSM xx  090€Z
Z8°vE  8E°SSS'8T | 29°9vp €S 0071689 00720028 00720078 x¥ JOINSEIIL xx  OVOEZ
ZL'TE  SLU6£8'ST S8°8ZL €S £6°68%'9 00°896'8L 007896 8L xx ONUSASY JO ISUOTSSTUWOD xx  O0EOET
SP'VE  6ET068'LPT 19°559 LLY 51796069 00°9%5‘6LL 00°9¥5'6LL xx 3ITIBUS ¥x  0ZOEZ
96°L  LL"ZIL'06 62°€25'SZL 68°91L 8L 007982912 00°982°917 xx KOUIOIIY §,UITROMUOUUOD xx  0LOET
08°F  L8°SLL'LS €1°955°620°L 00" 00°ZEE‘LLO’L  00°ZEE‘LLO’L x¥ DTV T@OTIOJSIED-UON xx  0L0ZZ
-Z€'SE  -EL°819'6 €L°158°9€ 00°5L5'p 00°€£2°LZ 00°€£2°L2 x¥ ONUSASY SNOSUGTTEOSTH xx 06681
-00°00L -88°69€E'S 88°69€'S 00" 00° 00" xx SDUNIO xx  0£08L
6L°9€  26°ZFS 7 80°LS6 6£°222 00°00S‘L 00700S‘L ~ xx A3UI03IIV Y3TeSMUOUMOD SIBIRUD xx  0Z09L
Lv'zZ  LO"L6L £6°8VL'C EL0LL 00°9bS‘€E 00°9¥5 '€ xx S3SOD 3INOD xx  0L091
vp v STTO0L'L SL66LET L9°€8L'9 00°00S"LE 007005’ LE «x A319d0Ig JO 950 WOIZ SNUBASH xx  0ZOGL
-9L°9v -0L°ZET'6 0L Z€T’62 98°590'p 00700002 00700002 xx KOUOW 3O 950 WO SNUSASH xx  0LOSL
S0°LE  SL"SSS SZ'¥¥6 05°L9L 00°00S‘L 007005‘1L xx S994 BUTSS300Id ¥x  0VOVL
LL'ZE LV PEE'6L €5°59L'6€ 8179099 00°001'65 00700165 xx S9INITOIIOL B SSUTA xx  0LOVL
€9799  ¥8°L6G'OFL 9120789 187 LEE'6 007000502 007000502 xx ONUSASY TTTIPURT TeOOT xx  EEOEL
¥6°0Z  9%°8V0’S ST 15061 L9TLEL'L 00°00L'v 00°00L'¥2 xx SOSUSOTT IOU3I0 ¥ SITWISA xx  OEOEL
-€5°LL  -00°92§ 00°92S'€ 00°S¥¥ 00°000‘€ 00°000°¢€ xx S99d TOUUSY ¥ SOUTI TRUTUV xx  O0ZOEL
09°zL  00°09Z°L . 00°0vL‘8 00°06€°Z 00700001 0070000t x% SOSUSOTT TRWTUY xx  OLOEL
-LL'¥E -92°580°8L 92580 0L 26 L0E'S 00°000'2S - 00°000°2S xx STTTM % UOTIEPIOOSY UO SoXel xx  0LOZL
¥p ZZ  95°8E6'F ) PpTL90°LL S9°98L'C . 00°000'ze 00°000°2Z " . «x soxel A3TTTIN JOWNSUOD xx  0ZQZ!
88°LE  08°S6L'DLL 02°502'5pZ Pl 896'SE 00°000°09¢ 007000 09¢ xx SOXBL 950 ¥ SOTES TeS0T xx  0L0ZI
€8°67  bLPEB'6C 92591’ 0L P8 591’6 007600001 007000001 xx 3S9ISIUL P SOTITeUSd xx  090LL
88°vE 09" 968'€Z 09°€09¥¥ 00" 00700589 00700589 xx Te3TdeD §,3UPUOION xx  0SOLL
8z° L€  8Z°61Z'SL zLo8L'LLL P8 BSE‘LL 007000052 00000052 xx STOOL ¥ AISUTUORW xx  0POLL
S0° Ly S0°6L6'ELS S6°025'89L‘L  86°1S8'EE 00°005°286°L  00°005'286°L xx K3zedoig Teuosiad xx  O0EOLL
6L°6Z  ¢8°L00'PS 81°266'0€EL 00° 00°000°S81L 007000581 xx 9OTAISS OTTANA »x  0Z0LL
07°SP  ¥9°650'89%'L i 9€°0¥6'VPIL'L  BE'TV6'LL 00°000°€€Z‘E  00°000'€EEZ'E - ¥x SOXBL T xx  LLOLL
N - 00L-# GNDJ
QILOITTIOONN FONVIVE LNNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY NOIL4I¥OSda #LOOV
% a-1-x INEREND *¥dd¥ 1asang
8L0Z/1E/€ - LLOZ/L0/L
SLiLL AWIL XIVWANS FNNIAFTT
3 gFovd

AINNOD DINENANNT *¥Y090TOx 8102/20/S




€0°6
S0°¢€
Lv°6

oo°ootL

00°001L
00°001L
00°00L
00°001L

9
€
8

-00°00L -00"69€'961

-00°001L

0z°z

oL L

14

6

20°82

00°
00°0

S

SE"09

007001

v9°8S

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

9€°8

9€°8

S

S

QaLOFTTIOONN HONVIVE

(4

%

gLoior’zLz’L 2Z°LOS'0LS 01°200°801L 00°609°2¥8"1L 00°609°Z¥8°L
PP p80'8EL'E 9S°SLL'0LS L €0"PEL P86 00°09Z‘80€‘1LL 00°09Z'80€E"LL
ZLTLLL'6LY 8Z°Z19'6% ¥z 91zZ’L 00°%ZL'89% 00°%ZL'89¥%
00°06¥'6LS 00" 00° 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
00°0€8'¥pE 00" 00° 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8'¥E
00°06% ‘69 00" 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06%'69
00°000‘6S¥ 00° 00" 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000'6S¥
00°0LL'9L [fuly 00° 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL 9L
00°69€‘961 00° 00" 00°
-00°69€'961 00°69€°961 00" 00" 00°
S6°969'82 S0"E0€’6€ oh.hmw. 00°000'89 00°000°'89
Zr s6LLL 8S°¥00'L 00° 00°00Z'2L 00°00Z'zZL
00" LSE'LL 00°6¥%L‘62 00° 00°00S‘0¥% 007005 ‘0¥
00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ 00°000‘€
€5°0S1'9 Ly 6vL'9 0L LE6 00°00€‘ZL 00°00€‘ZL
6V 06€'81LZ LS 6EV‘EVL 68°¥96°1L2 00°0€8‘1L9¢€ 00°0€8'19¢€
00°000°SL 00" 00° 00°000‘SL 00°000°SL
6%°06€'€0Z LS 6EV'EVL 68°¥96'1LZ 00°0€8'9V¢E 00°0€8‘9¥E
-99°LLE‘Z 99°LLE’T 6E°E . 00" 00"
-99°282'2 99°282'2 00" 00" 00"
-00°62 00762 6E°€E 00° 00"
09°€8S 07" 9LF 08° €V 00°000°L 0070001
09°€8S 0r° 9Ly 08°€E¥ 00°000°L 00°000°L
INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY LINOOWY
a-I-x INIRAND “¥d4qv Laoang
8L0Z/1E/€ - LL0Z/10/L

dovd

Sttt

dWIL

AIVARAS FNNIATE
AILNNOD O¥NENANAT

xx TeI9paJ-uoTiednpd
x¥ 93e3s-uocTiednpy
xx UOT3IRONPE JO3 Ssabreyd

-=1I¥I0L aNOQd--
xx ULl sxajsuex]
¥x S3ueId |ZVAL LOJA

xx S3uURID ODORQO]
xx ONUSADY SNOBUBRTTIOSTH

-=TVI0L dNQd--

xx ONUIAdY T[e00T

-=1T¥10L aNnd--
xx UI SIajsueay
¥x JURID 3JI0daTy

xx ONUSASY SNOSURTTIOSTW
xx K3jxedoad 3o os woIj SnuaAdy

--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI sxajsuexy
¥x XeJ SUOT3IedTunuwmod

--1¥1O0L aNnd--

¥¥, 23B35 - 9INJTIIFIO0I }IISSY
¥x 3}Seaejur

--TVIOL aNnd--

xx S3IS0OD 3IN0D

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥¥090T0x

*x

¥
*x

%
*x
¥
¥¥

b o

¥
*x
¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

080€€
ooLvz
08191

06Z-# aNnd

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2C
06681

9Zz-# aANnd

06681

-GZZ-# ANDA

0S0LY
060¥%2
06681L
020S1L

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€102

SLZ-# aNnd

010¥Z
01051

bLZ-# ANDJ

0Lo9L

€LZ-# aNnd

#LOOV

8102/20/s



2970

29°0

00"

00"

S

S

8L°8Z

-0Z°81L

9€° L¥

=Lz Ll

L8°6€

LL 62

9E° LY
TN 4
-00700L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001
-00°001
-00°001
-00°00L
-007001

29°0

1438

v

14

00°50¥ 00°S6€ 00°052 007008 007008
00°50% 00°56€ 00°0S2 00°008 007008

00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
587091262 S1°6£8°22L 91°612'90L 00°000°S1L0"1L 00°000°SL0°1L
-%9°522'8¢ ¥9°522'8%2 06°LL6"ZE 00°000°012 007000012
Zv 056’ 0€E 85°6F0'69% 6% 62 EL 007000008 007000008
-£6° €95 €6°€95'S LL9 00°000'S 00°000°S
ZL ZL9'9Sh 8Z°LZE'069 20°860'bL 00°000°LFL L 00°000°L¥L L
92°89L '€V vLTLEZ'EOL 0z ZEE ‘0L 00°000°LFL 00°000°L¥L
bO'LLL'8YT 96°228" LSE PETL08'LE 007000009 007000009
Zp Z€0'S9L 85°L96'PET 8%°¥99'S2 00°00000¥ 00°000°00¥
-00°50¢€ 00°S0€ 00°00€ 00" 00"
-89°502 89°502Z 2£°5¢ 00" 00"
-89°502 89°502 z€° ST 00" 00"
-LS"¥68'6VS LS"$68'6¥S 0£°€8L°98 00" 00"
-00°000°01L 00°000°0L 00" 00" 00" .
-25°8LZ'66€ 25°8LZ'66€ 8% 617 ‘89 00" 00"
-00°0L9'0L 00°0L9'0L 0% 108 00" 00"
-LLUELL'6ZL LL ELL'6ZL LZ°8ES LL 00" 00"
-pEZLL pETZLL SL°¥Z 00" ° 00"

8S°Zv8'0L6'9

ZP 0SL'88L 0L

8L ZEO'P99’L

00°€65'65L LL

00°€6S'65L LL

b9 ¥PS’

LpS‘L

QaIOITTIOONN HONVIVE

€

%

govd

SLitL

dWIL

9E"SSP 866 1L

18°6L9°'0LS

8L0Z/LE/E

00°000‘0%S‘E

LNOOWV
“gdav

00°000'0¥S’€E

LNOOWY
Laoang

- LLOZ/L0/L

AAVANOS FONFATH
ALNNOD S¥NENINNT

--TYI0L aNOJd--

asaesa3TT 30al0ad

--T¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI SI93suely

-=-1¥LOL aNOQd--
xx UI sIajsuex]

xx 233§ - VSO
xx [€00T - VSO

--TYI0L aNnd--
¥ UI sIajsuel]
xx P9 - AIdS TeTOOS ¥ dIRITOM

xx 93B}S-AISS TeTOOS B SIeITOM
xx AJ9S D0g/dI03ITOM I03 sabreyd

~-TIVL0L ANOQd--

xx KQUOW JO @S0 WOIJ SNUIAIY

--TYLOL aNnd--

xx UI saajsuex]

*x

¥
¥
*x

*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥

¥

*x

Texepad Pood TOOUDS
93e3s pood Tooyds

xx UOT3eOnpg I03 sabreyd
xx KQUOW JO 3sn WOIJ SnuIASY

--T¥I0L aNnd--

¥x UI sIajsuell

¥¥¥090TOx

*¥x
*x

*¥

06681

LLE-# NN

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNI

0S0LY
090%2Z
0LL9L

Z9Z-# ANNa

0S0LY
0L0EE
090v2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNnd

0L0SL

€SZ-# ANNA

0S0LY
080€€E
00L%2
08191
0L0SL

25Z-# ANnd

0S0L¥

8102/20/S



PL°SE €9°6¥0’88E‘LL

LE'OPE'ELO’LZ

ZL°0L6'€E8Z T

00°06€'L0%‘Z€E 00°06€'L0¥‘ZE

-00°00L -00°6¥Z°9Z1L 00°6%Z'92Z1 88°2€9'¥ 00" 00°
-00°00L -S¥ EVZ'V SV EVZ'V 00°9L6°'C 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°8LL'SLL 00°8IL SLL 00°008 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°CL 00°2ZL 00°ZL 00" 00°
-00°00L -SS°SLZ'9 SS°SLZ'9 88 b8 00° 00"
-00°00L -LE"ZLL'EZL LETZLL'ETL 60°061 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°0Z¥%‘¥OL 00°02% 'vOL 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°000‘8L 00°000°8L 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -LE"ZSL LETSL 60°061 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°09S"L 00°095'1L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°095‘L 00°095‘1L 00" 00" 00"
¥9°G1L 65°050'8¥%2 Lb"676‘LEE’L 00° 00°000°98S "L 00°000'985‘L
€L°8L p9"ELB'BLL 9€°9€Z°L08 -00°00008€ 00°0LL 986 00°0LL 986
€STLL S6°9LL'69 SO'ELL'0ES 00°000‘08€ 00°068'66S 007068665
00" 00° 00°000‘001L 00" 00°000°001 00°000‘001
00° 00" oo.oob.oo— 00" 00°000°001 007000001
SL°E 65°L8L L ZL8'¥ 00° 00°000'S 00°000°S
SL'E 6S°L8L Lv°z18'v 00° ©00°000°'s 00°000°S
J3IOITTIOONN  HONVIVE LNNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY
% a-i-x INZIIND “¥dav Laoang
8l0Z/LE/E = L10Z/10/L
Skl ANIL AAVANNS FONIATT
14 gova

AILNNOD OJNENENNT

-=TYLOL

==TY10L

TUNII--

aNndg--

x¥ SO9XEJ SWODUI 93e3S xx
xx S9Xel PoIeutisd xx

xx 93@3§-5994 IITIAUS
xx S993 JITIOUS

-=TYLOL

aNna--

¥
¥

xx ONUIAIY SNOJUBTTIOSTH xx

snuaady oseaT jusudinbm

-=TYL0L

--1YI0L

xx UI
¥

--1Y10L

*x UI

-=TVL0L

*¥ UI

anNnd--

xx SODTAIDS TeTOOS J03 sabieyd

anNnd--

sIajsueay
uoTIeonpa

aNna--

siajysuea]

anna--

siagsuel]

NOILAI¥OS3EA

*¥¥090 1D«

vy KOUOW JO 9SO WOIJ SNUIAIY xx

*¥

xx
¥

*¥

¥¥

000s2
000%2
0z0€z
06681

SlLL-# ANDA

06681
02051
01051

GOL-# aNNJ

0€081

LOL-# ANNA

0S0LY
080€€

0Zv-# aANOJ

0S0LY

0Ze-# aNnd

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNJ

#LOOV

8102/20/S



-00°00L -09°SS9°Z¥lL 00" 09°559°ZpL L SPE'SL 00° 00°
-00°00L -09°559'2¥L 00° 09°559°2v1L pLoSkP ‘8L 00° 00"
veUze 90°866'8LL'E 00° $6°8PE ‘PSS ‘9 19°0L0'SPS 00" LVE'ELI’6 m°.hvm.ﬂho~m
oL vE L6 EPE'LEY L 00° 607996291 € L6°626 '€EET 00°0LE’008'F 00°0LE‘008'Y
(18 4 09°¥82°¢€ 00° 0p°SLL'9L 00° 00700008 00700008
pE'EL 00°S€6°C 00° 00°590'61 00°SLL'E 00700022 00700022
-v0° -L0°9¢ 00" LO"9€S'8L SL°ZL6'9L 00°00S'8L 00°00S ‘8L
78°6F  69°¥26'0C 00" LE"SLO'1Z oL LLL 0070002V 00°000‘2Z¥
00°00L 00°000‘6¥ 00" 00" 00° 00°000'6¥ 00°000‘6¥%
L9706 $9°69€'L9 00° 9€°0€6'9 00°8S2 00°00€'¥L 00" 00€ VL
Ly°SL 80°226'0¥ 00" 26" vEV'€TT [l awA44 00°LSE'¥9T 00" LSE ‘P92
-GL°9L -1S°L9L 00° 1S°L9L’L 00" 00°000°L 00°000'L
8%°€ pE" 8L 00° 99°LSL'0Z 00°00€0Z 00700512 00700512
00" 00" 00" 00°000°2 00" 00°000‘2 00°000'2
00° 00" 00° 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S 00°000°'S
00°sz 00°0SZ€L 00" 00°0SL'6€ 00" 00°000'€S 00°000'€S
-00°08L -00°08L"L 00" 00°08Z°L 00702 00°001L 00°00L
s0°Le 0S°SSL'62 00" 0S°vvz'08 00° 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
8V LT 0L"19z'09 00° 06°886°8S1 22°L8S'€T 00°0SZ‘6LZ 00°05Z‘612
08° %2 L6 PSE'LT 00" €0°SVL'P9 Z8°SEE’'9 00°00L‘98 00°00L'98
L8°LZ 85°LSsZ’'Sz 00° Zv°TSS'S9 69°598°L 00°0L8°06 00°01L8'06
LE"LE 62°08%'8SL 00" LL 615592 00" 00°000'vZ¥ 00°000'¥Z¥
EV°LE EL"SVE'LE 00° LZ°¥69'291 00° 00°0%0'092 00°0v0‘09Z
60°2¢ 9¥ " 109'68€ 00" ¥S 86€ VI8 Sz°LzL'88 00°000'PLZ L 00°000‘7LZ L
ELTLE 6L°L69'98 00° L8°Z8¥ ‘981 6V° LSV €T 00°08L'€LZ 00°08L‘€LT
0F°0€ 69700212 00° LE'6LS '8V 95" €0¥’S 00°0ZL'69 00°02L'69
-ZT°VE -VE'LBT'S 00" VETLEL'OZ 05°LS8'Z 00°0S¥ 'Sl 00°0S¥‘SL
-00°00L -¥9°¥L6'IL 00" ¥9°¥L6'9L L6°688'S 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°¥L9‘6 00° 00°¥L9'6 00" 00" 00°
€0° LT ZE'T6L'VL 00° 89°L02°002 95°LLS ‘2T 00°00¥%‘¥LZ 00°00%‘¥LZ
vp°0E 0%°265°'ST 00° 09° LSV '8S LS €9 00°050'¥8 00°050'¥8
LS°0€ 62 V0V 00° LL" 026 OL EEL 00°SZE‘L 00°SZE'L
LF°SS Zr°8zZe’'e 00° A 8S°1L9'T 2V v6sS 00°000'9 00°000‘9
85°%¥6  SZTTOSE'LL - 00° SL'6¥9 €0°pS 00°000°2ZL 00°000‘2L
10752 00°9L0'61 00" 00°¥8L LS 96°L6LL 00°09Z'9L 00°09Z ‘9L
L8 'SP ZL 9P 'SL 00" 8z €2Z'8L LO"06L 00°0L9'EE 00°0L9'EE
0F°EE 9L ELO'SE 00° ¥2°926'69 L6°LED'T 00°000‘S0L °  00°000°'SOL
oL LE 00°99€'€EL 00° 00°¥E0‘8SL 89° €€V ‘2T 00°00%'LEZ 00°00%'LEZ
60°LZ 0L"99% LS 00" 0E"EE€9'PSL 8Z°€ELZ'8L 00°00L‘zZLZ 00°00L‘ZLZ
86°Z¢ L8°9V9 ‘€€ 00" 6L ESE'89 SZ°08L'S 00°000‘z0L 00°000°zZ0L
96°SZ €8°GLL'6S 00" LLrezy'oLl 9Z°69% ‘8L 00°50Z'0€2 00°50Z'0€2
2Z°9¢ GE'S98°LL 00° S9°PSP’LE 99°1L6L'€E 00°0ZE‘6V 00°0Z€'6¥
ONINIVAIE FONVTIVE LNOOWY INOOWY LNOORWY LNNOWY LNOOWY
% AQIYIGWNONENN HONVIEWNONI a-I-Xx INIRIND “¥ddav 13oandg
810Z/1E/€ - LL0Z/10/L
SLiLL FWIL AYVWWAS FANLIANIdXH
S FOVd

AINNOD DINENIANNT

--1IVI0L aNnd--

sebey uotjezirenbd Jo paeog

--TVLOL ANNd--

xx SpuUng IBYI0 O SIdFSURI]
vy Sjuswasoxdwy Te3ztded

xx osuadxg sdols AWA

xx S3TFouedg abutig

xx UOTSU3IXF 9AT3exadood

xx K3TIOY3INY -A®Q TeTIISNPUI

¥ 3uswdoraasqg A3TUnuUWOD/uody
xx Jusudoyrassg A3Tunumod

xx S3TWIDg 9SO TRUOTITPUOD

xx ButuueTq

¥x O9SNOH S, 9UTTOPEN

: xx uotjerxdoaddy s4als
xx uotjeradoaddy gsd SpeoIssoid
o xx JOUTWeXE TEOTPaW
xx uorjeradoxddy 3deq yitesH
spunoxo % sburprIng

xx TOI3UOD Tewtuy

xx TeTOT330 ButprIng

xx TTer Teuotbsy juowpatd
suotjetadoaddy anosay ¥ aITJ
xx JusWeDIOFUF MeT ¥ FITILYS
xx K2UX033¥ Y3TeaMUOUMO)

yx JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUFTM/WIIOTA
xx X3TINO8S @SNOY3INOD

xx Spung 3snxl ABoTouyodl HISTD
¥¥ JUBID VA 3O Axeaqr1

xx 3IN0D ITNDATD JO HILBTD

xx 3IN0D DT3ISaWOQ/STTUSANL

x» 93e13sThel

-, xx 3IN0D 3IOTIAISTA TeIdUD

i xx 300D 3TROITD
xx JXexystbey

x¥ DIROE TRI0ID8TE

xx Dbursseooag ejeq

xx Jaanseaay

¥y ONUSASY JO ISUOTSSTUMOD

¥ S9OTAIOS TeUuoTsSsajoad

xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY X3unod

¥x SIostazadng 3jo paeog

*

*

NOILAI¥OS3A

*¥VY090TOx

*¥
¥

**

*
*

¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*x
*¥
¥
*¥

*x
*¥
*¥

¥
¥¥

*¥
¥
*¥

0ZEZL

ZEL-# ANNJ

00066
000%6
68716
10016
000€8
00918
00S18
00zZ1L8
oLLL8
ooLLs
009€S
0092s
0062S
0051S
00Z1LS
00zZe?Y
00LSE
000%€
00Z€EE
00%Z€
00ZLE
ooLzz
0L6Lz
008L2Z
[ATAYA
oLLLz
oocLLz
00912
00€1Z
0o0zLz
0oLtz
00zZEL
00LEL
0LsZ1L
oLvzZlL
0LEZL
oLzzL
ooLzL
ooLLL

00L-# aNNJ

#LOOV

8102/20/s



'-00°00L -££°955'1L9 00" €E°9SP ‘L9 00° 00" 00° --TYI0L aNQd--

007001 -€€°95¥'L9 00° £€7957' 19 00" 00" 00" xx TeOOT 9suadxg ASQ UODE xx 00018
Szz-# aNnd
16°PL 8L ¥6'0S 00° 28°550'LL 1P7b9S 00°000'89 00700089 --I¥I0L aNnd--
L6"bL 8L FP6'0S 00° 28°5S0L1 L¥" %95 00700089 00700089 xx 3I0AITV xx  OBLOV
122-# aNnd
007001 -00°05b‘1 00° 00°05b’1 00" 00° 00° --TVIOL ANnd--
-00°00L -00°0S¥ 'L 00° 00°05%°1 00° 00° 00° osuadxg MOIOH SSOTAITM  0LLLS
0ZZ-# aNnd
€E°6€  SPOEE'TL 00° S5°667'612 9L LLY‘LY 00°0€8'19€ 00°0€8" L9€E --TVIOL aNnd--
00° 00° 00° 00°000°S1L1 00° -00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL xx SPUNJ J9YIO O3 SIBISURIL xx 00066
99°LS  S¥TOEE‘ZTVL 00° §5°667 V0L 9L"LLY'LY 00°0€8°9vZ 00°0£89¥Z xx SOINITPUSAXT LL6T B LL6 x¥  O00VLE
GLZ-# aNndg
-00°00L -9696€'€E 00° 96°96€ '€ 00°S€9 00° 00" --1VI0L aNnd--
-00°00L -96°96€'€E 00° 96°96€ '€ 00°S€9 00" 00" xx 9INITOIIOL 9SSV xx  00VLE
viz-# annd
00°00L 007000'L 00° 00° 00" 00°000'L 0070001 --TVIO0L aNnd--
00°00L 007000°L 00° 00° 00" 0070001 0070001 xx SOSUSAXT xx 00617
€lz-# aNnd
. 09796 9L ESV'V6E 00" vZ oL8 €L 6576671 00" 0€E80V 00°0€€ '80F --TVIOL aNn4--
00°00L 00°0€£'081 00" 00" . 00" 00°0€E‘081 00°0€EE’081L +x SDUNZ IOUIO O3 SIDISUEAL xx 00066
16766 9LTEZL'DLZ 00° ¥Z'9L8'EL  65°66V'L 007000822 007000822 +x 9susdxg S9ITS TTTIPUCT xx  LZVOV
LEL-# aNnd
9L°8€ 16769069 00" 60°0€6°LLL Lb b’ Ll 007000181 007000181 --IVIOL aNOd--
9L°8E 16769069 00° 60°0€6'LLL L v’ Ll 007000181 00°000°181L xx UOTIODTTOD 23ISBM PTTOS xx  E€ZVOF
SEL-# aNNd
oNINTGES  oNVIVE — asnony axnony — Norsammsaa  #wov
% AIFIGNNONINN HONVIEWNONI a-i-A INFFINO “¥dav 1aosang
sl0z/1e/e - LL0z/t0/L
Siiil AWIL ANVANOS SE0LIANIAXE

9 FOVd ALNNOD D¥NENANNT *¥V¥090TOx 8102/20/S



GL'GL 9V EEP‘98 00° ¥5°995'82 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000'SLL --TVIOL ANnd--
SL'SL 9V EEV’98 00" ¥S5°995'82 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL xx Dung Tejtded S90TAXSS DIowH xx  00PZE
9LE-# ANO
8L°8Z 09°6LL°T6Z 00" 0v°088'zZL S8°LEZ'90L 00°000°GL0"1L 00°000°GL0‘L --TYI0L ANOd--
8L°8Z 09°6LL'Z6T 00" 0v°088'22L S8°LEZ'90L 00°000°SL0"1L 00°000°SL0"1L xx osuadxy pund ¥SD xx  00SES
29Z-# aNnd
08°6€  ZS'6LS‘9SH 00" 8%°0Z¥ ‘069 ELTEZL DL 00°000'LpL L 00°000‘LyL" L --TVIOL ANNd--
TL'9E LV Z08'EST 00" €S°L6Z'LEY 66°6LV'6V 00°00L'169 007001169 xx 3SYE xx  0000S
Ly ¥y S0°LLL'ZOZ 00° S6°22L'€S2 VLT EP9'PT 00°006‘SS¥ 00°006'SS¥ TeI9pad ¥ 93e3S-SIUSWISINGSTA  000LL
09Z-# aNnd
-00°00L -L9°0EL‘9L 00" L9"0EL‘OL 00" 00" 00" --1VIOL aNnd--
-00°00L -L9°0EL'9L 00° 1970EL‘9L 00" 00" 00" s8an3Tpuadxy Y00qIXaL TOOYds 00019
€SZ-# aNDd
-00°00L -8%°S29'S2S 00° 8¥°529'525 8" 0EE'9L 00" 00" --TYI0L ANNd--
-00°00L -8¥°529°'52S 00" 8¥°529'52S 8" 0€E’9L 00" 00" saanjtpusdxy pood TOOUdS  001S9
[ATAL R ES
z9°0v 8S°Z¥8'0L6'9 00° Zh0SL'88L'0L  8L°ZEO'P99’L 00°€65‘65L‘LL  00°€65'6SL LL -=I¥I0L ANnd--
-00°00L -00°000‘0L 00" 00°000°0L 00" 00" 00" ¥x SPUNJ IBYI0 O3 SIDISURIL xx 00066
-00°00L -LL"LL6'Z0V 00" LL*LL6'20F 0Z°26%'Z€ 00" 00" ABoTouyosy TOOUdS 00089
-00°00L -00°000'08€ 00° 00°00008€ 00°000‘08€ 00" 00" Tedroutag esesT Te3rded 00049
-00°00L -55°999°9L0L 00" 6679999401 62°8ZE'9%L 00" 00" soueuajuTeN 3 suorierado  000v9
-00°00L -ZS°¥90'€99 00" 25°%90'€99 ZL"€29'16 00" 00" uotjejaodsuell  000€9
-00°00L -9€"LLL'S9S 00" 9E"LLL'S9S 0€°66¥% ‘95 00" 00" UOTIeIISTUTWPY 00029
00°00L 00°€65‘65L°LL 00" 00" 00" 00°€65'65LLL  00°€65'6SL LL Tedoq/xeTnbad L0019
-00°00L -Z8°066°'060°L 00" .28°066'060 'L L9°880'LS6 00" 00" uoTIONIISUI 00019
g p 06Z-# aNnd
06°L6 6L°ZSE'LYS 00" 18 LEL'ZL 00" 00°06¥%‘6LS 00°06V"6LS --T¥IOL AaNnd--
-00°00L -0S°SLL'S 00" 0S°SLL’S 00" 00" 00" xx SINVMO GOHA xx  ZSSL8
86°68  69°L75'79 00" LE°296'9 00" 00°06%'69 00°06¥% ‘69 ¥¥ JURID JHATHD Ie2I394 BA xx  LGSLE
00°00L 00°000°06% 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘06% 00°000'06¥ ¥¥OIL II SSOUTPEaY 33TSxx 61618
00°00L 00700002 00" 00" 00" 00700002 0000002 ¥¥PEOY AY ©3TS' PUI DBanquauniyyx  81GL8
9Zz-# aNnd
ONINIVWEY  HONVTVE INNOWY LNQOWY INNOWY LNOOWY LINOOWY NOILAI¥OSEd #2100V
% QIWEEWNONEND  EONVEEWNONE a-1-x INERIND “¥ddv LEoang
810Z/LE/E - L10Z/L0/L
SLELL ANIL XYVARNS FANLIANIIXT
L dovd AINGOD DYNENENNT ¥¥V¥090TOx 8102/20/5



6L°PE

9Z LLP'PLZ LL

€8°129'165'2 00°06€'L0V‘ZE 00°06€'96€'ZE

-00°00L -00°6VZ'92Z1L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°00L -99°G8S’€E¥Z

-00°001

|oo.oo—~4v—.vhm.m

€e”

00°

9L°SlL

9L°

00°001L

00°00L

6

SL'E 6S°L8L

SL®

S9TLL

S9°LL

%

€

00° vL'8L6'9ZL LT

00° 00°6¥Z'9Z1L 88°Z€9'F o 00 00"
-00°6pZ'92L 00° 00°6¥Z ‘921 88°Z€9'¥p 00" 00°
-99°68S'€¥T 00" 99°68S ‘€T 00°9L6 00° 00"

00" 99°68S‘EVZ 00°9L6 00° 00°
-PLTbLE'E 00" PL'bLE'E 00° i 00" 00"

00" VL bLE'E 00° 00" 00°
6570508V L 00" Lh 696 LEY’L 00" 00°000°985‘L 00°000‘985‘L
00" 00° 007000001 00" 007000001 00°000°00L
95 ZILZ 'Lkl 00" vpL8L'EZ8 00" 00°000°LL6 00°000°LL6
€0°8€8 00° L6°19L LS 00" 00°000°SLS 00°000°‘SLS
00°000‘001 00° 00" 00" 007000001 007000001
00°000'00L 00" 00" 00" 00°00000L 00°000‘00L

00" LPzZi8'v 00" . oo.ooo\m. 00"

657181 00" LP ZL8'y 00" 00°000°S 00"
LZ°ELS 00" 6L°922 €L°061L 007008 00°008
LT ELS 00° 6L°92Z €L°061L 00°008 ©00°008
ONINIVAIN FONYIVE LNOOWY LNNOWY LNOQOWY y LNOOWY INQOWY
QIYIENNONENN FONVEEWNONT a-i-x pAlkcerisie] “d9ddav Laoang
81L0Z/LE/€ - LLoz/i0/L
SLiLL FWIL © XYVANAS FINLIANIJXE
aova

8

ALNAQOD S¥NENANNT

--TYLOL TYNIJ--

--T1V¥LOL ANNd--

¥x U3Tesmuouwo) 03 sadueljiwsy

--1T¥L0L ANNd--

xx K3TI0YINV ASQ TeTI3ISNPUT

-=TYI0L aNnd--

¥y Sosuadxg axejroM Teroads

-=-TVLOL aNOJd--
¥xx SpUng J8Y3j0 O3 I9Fsuexy

xx TOOUDS @0TAISS 3qad
xx 9SNOYIINOD I0TAIBS 3qad

-=-TVIOL aNnd--

xx Tooyos Kerino Te3ztrded

-=TV¥I10L aNNd--

xx PUng auTYOeW BuTtjopn

--T1YL0L aNnd--

*x

x¥

¥

*¥
¥
*x

*¥

*x

I9AeS93TT 309(0oad juswdinby

NOIL4I¥DSad

*VYVY050TOx

00616

SlLL-# aNNd

00918

SOL-# aNng

00001

LOL-# ANDA

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# aNOJ

LLEVE

0Zg-# aNNd

(U444

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANDI

#LODOV

810z/20/S



742
2.56

$COLLECTED

NET A/R

96.13-
96.13-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2018
PAYMENTS

96.13-

96.13-

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
18.45-
18.45-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA
136.75-
136.75-

TAXES

1 MT
1 PP
v

HALF TOTALS

PP2012 1 FM

N O
oo

=N
ors-<
mnoo

aN™M

|

oawn
ot ™
. .
o >
s O
Te]

2

136.75-
136.75-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2013 1 MH

7100.83 1..34

96.13-

273.50- 1615.79= 7196.96 96.13-

9086.25

OHN— OO
NOSFHNOW

~oOYNO~oOrs
OO0

LOMOLYO
O<FONL

LNLN 00 0 O
aNNMOL
MNe—NANO

oML

28716. 71

VDOO—O
A OoOno

0

5

5

2

0
106132.81-

517838.78-

1 MT
1 PP
i R
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

1 MR

CONANOON
—ONYOOWOL
o 65 /05 b B0 8 e
~ooONOOr™
OO

= —

oor-o
NtMO

— Lo
NN
ADN+—M

336.11
24777.08

12.35-

1190.59
21.54

1199.78

T S f e It e )
SONSHLON
— N0V M—

o e, T e
OSSO N
N~ — O N~
N — =~
- OON~ N
- NN o

0 o
=

430.35-

09

89

5

00
74381.05-
180513.86-

31.82-

520679.16-
1038517.94-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2014 1 MH

3600.23- 2217542.04- 53493.79 97.64

2213941.81-

2271035.83

3490067.63

N — <~
el e
OO — O
N — MO
— oML

1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
X
HALF TOTALS

STEMR

3090.50-

67043.34-

523248.44-

~<OoLn
NOSYFO—
s s b
~SOMOS
OO

2

7

9

1
30009.89

4
1
72.68
301782~

s s
[eaYep i e o]
—Oom<t

MO
NOOom
MO —

57779.10-
124822.44-

523816.17-
523816.17-
1047064.61-

e AD
— —

Il
NANNNN D
EQ«MHN%
NANNNNEH
O

=}

=T

!

<

fa o]

97232

62930.79

2281235.88-

2278218.06-

2344166.67

3516053 .72

DEPT TOTALS

oo
QOO

e
~omesr~
OO0

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
10 VL

PP2015 1 MH



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

or-
o

[@2Ne]
oo

41425.30

4621.72-

o~ O
(]}

[TelgN]
— O
<N

1278

~—
oo

no
ol
<t

1324

532086.11-

736.74
= 1915708.34

PP2015 1 XX
HALF TOTALS

o~ od
OO O

LOONMOY
OO OO

7

0

1

9
37185.67

Oe— O

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

96.72

1059837.92- 107099.19- 2398508.02 2313722.20- 6174.85- 2319897.05- 78610.97

3565445.13

MU—Or~O0®
DO ——NOr~
ol B0 [@s e Ne
noMS~o0w
DA OO

0

3

7

4

6
44029.66-

527462.70-

—inN O
]
g%&qum
S

<<

— e
@]

o =}
o =0
N =
a1 <
(a1 e o]

OAMO OO
OLWAOHVOON
0.7 8- 8 8 08
NOONO OO
OO ON
—

——Ooumn ™
Moo [g\]
RN .
Q>0 — )
NAO—M —
nwo n
™ <
M = =

| PRSI T I P |
<o~ ounMm
HHO~O 0O
6 AT O BLeNa NS,
AoV ~-MnomM
— =N~ OW0
OANO H— <0
— M~ =
— MM o~
oy v~ ~—
=

1 I
[e)elop} o
St o~
Sinel e .
OO ™
O~ >
o~ o~
- =

IS O O O |
MNANLOHOUNM™M
NOO~O
o w6 et e
NANO MO
NN
LNOYO ' — <O
— =0 O
— MM o~
o - -
—
LoOMIONO
S~Me—~OW
$7 3 peiemBiL e e
[l dtelTolTelcele)}
— O~~~ 0N0
—OOO—IM
aNnN~O o~
—OmMLw [ o
o «— -
-

UG |
OO O o>
— >~ A
TS .
~owunm ™
ocomMmr> o
—OoMm o
O = (o))
™ ™

| |
< N
©o o]
. .
S <
= =
™ ™
o™ ™
o~ o~
[Te} [Te}
—AN~NOWnrS
AO~OOWO
S 88 L6 ee
0O~
NO— N>~
NOOO— I~
NN O s
— N0 ™
n - o~
- -
Il

NNNN AN
NANNNNN EH
o

=]

oy

=

<

fesi

12958.49- 2497877.87- 90094.51 96.52

2484919.38-

3721862.85 1050837.34- 83053.13~ 2587972.38

DEPT TOTALS

NMOMOON
DA NNOO
SN A o el
<FOMON O
AN OO

—

5

2

2

4

2
61580.46

AN ——L0

{

=

(&)}

.
VDOANVO ©
=
NN —
@ o

—

MNMANO
NO—HO

2

i/

3

3

2
37292.10-

529076.62-

- N

Il
géBﬂn—?NU)
S>> X4

<
e H
O

o~ =}
o =T
~ !
[N <
(s fas}

DAAONOr~
oNO~OWw

omMmoatom
AN OON
o

D— N
—— OO0

NOYH O

5

0

4

5
79865.02
141445.48

Ne—Own

@M
o™

249
25134.85-

528014.78-
528014.78-
1057091.40-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

94.89

2628615.02-

2617190.'29= 11424.73-

2770060.50

62426.95-

3889578.85

OO W
nowsm O
A .
o 0~ O
omMmoawr-NnNo
QO — N> —
G Gel s ek
mMaoMHOMO
NN~ ONO©O
<O O NN —
oOMO—L ©
—<OooON ™
—OoON <

—

L O [ | |
MOWO—M O
O—NOr~ ©~
o s> le=e .
MNS~ANOYM WD
NAOVOWO
oNoOoMsY N
- 0O
~AN O

-

RIS |
N e—NO
SO0V
R .
or~MnMs v
I~ ONO
-— oNeN >
O— O

LU S I e |
—ANnNOomMm
aANNMO ™
Qe e hee .
oo O
oM O
N—O—N W
—O0 N

0 et © 1
[selelTs it elToke))
LN~ O0 0
R R T
SO MmomMun
—OO~M—O0
notorsinm
—< >0 O
—ors <
—ON un

- —

I [ M L i
™ MO —
o o~
. 45 0y Vel 70
O woom
o~ aNO M
Mmoo

Sy N

— -

I I

O O

~ ~

. .

(9} o

— —

o o~

()] [&))]

o~ o~

mn Te]
OOHNOVOOWO
IANOONOWOW
PR A O
MOMUOUOANO I —
A — OO
DO N — 00O

1 MR
1 MT
1. PP
1 VL
1 XX



87 6L €L°9812GSLE -GZ°LBLLI0ZL -0T°8¥¥8¥ -G0"6EEELOCL 86 EL6ELTSL -0S°L6TT8S -L8°%00CLEY GE°9L78012Z =STVIOL dWOD
8C 6L €L°9812GLE -GZ°LBLLIOZL -0T°8¥¥8Y -GD"6EEELOCL 86 EL6ELTZSL -05°L6T7T8S -L8°%00ZL€EQ G€°9L7801l2Z = STIVYIOL dd
LL°¥ 9€°01LG8LLZ -9T°€TSI9LIL -80°CZLZLL -81°152501 79 EE0SEBT =¥l 99LCC -91°Z8€8S0L Z6°181l916¢€ =8TVIOL Lddd
(9 P ¥ 9Z*0€E08ZL -L¥ LOEWL -99°9661 -18°06LCL ELTLEIVEZL -€6°28901 -07"6916¢CS 90°06¥7ESL =STVLOL JATVH
G8°€9S : §8°€9§ —GL°0EE 09°v68 ZX -Z
0€E°GLVLIL om.mbvhwr 0€°GLVLOL ZL T
(40 29°680%¥ -¥v°6 -¥v 6 90°560% 90°560¥7¥ c8-Z
LE" L cc: wmmwmor -80°966¢€1L -98°GESI -22°6S¥C1L 0€ mwmowor -G1°92¢01 -0%7 691625 G8°18%0L9L ¢d ¢
g9u e Le-viciLi ~G6°20¢ -08°0¢ —SiL.5Z8¢ ¢z LISl -€0°9¢ GZ EPSLL ZH T 8l02dd
QIIDATIOO®  d/V LIAN SINIWAVd LIN S,LAY ¥HHLO SININAVA XVIL LIN SINIWILVIVY vd1dd SHXVL STO H Ldada
ZLlLaL 810Z/0€/¥  N¥HL €€:8l:6
€ dOV¥d -I¥90ddy FTNAHIHOS HAILVY NOIIDITIOD XVI dTINSVHEL- 8102/20/S



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
3129084.66-

THRU 4/30/2018

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

31797
31797

2547.72
2547.72

32.40-

3173502.39-
3173534, 79~

44417.73-
44417.73-

32.40-

3129117.06-

—O—

— <

oNN
Mmoo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

99.92

3129117.06- 44417.73- 3173534.79- 2547.72

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

HALF TOTALS

oM
a0

[exlep}
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

3191892.02- 2186.31 99.93

3182081.82- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)1e)]

e

(]}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

99.92

2689.90

16429.69- 3212444.41-

3196014.72-

321:5134 .31

16552.21~

3231686.52

HALF TOTALS

(5 0%
[sefee]

[l
(e)le)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

3210251 .70- 13556.02- 3223807.72- 3629.08 99.89

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

88.98-
88.98-

o™
NN
-
((elte]

-

HALF TOTALS

nwn
[(elNe}

[l
[e)]e)}

~~

. T

NN
~~
—
<
——
0o

-—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

99.70

9844 .40

14088.92- 3238494.37-

3224405.45-

3248338.77

8701.59-
5074.88-
5074.88-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

NN
mnwn

[sefee]
(O]}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

98.74
97.04

97

41132.00
96966.54

3217205.41-
3182026.61-

18273:...21-
14667.27-

3198932.20-
3167359.34-

3258337.41
3278993.15

1110.76:73=
7265.167~

3269514.14
3286258.82

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS




6L°98 OL°LLZLYYE -¥8°LGPEVICT -L6°COEVVL -€6°8¥166VCC ¥5°62L0609C -6€£°1€669 €6°0990919Z =STVIOL dWOD

6L°98 0L°LLZLYYE ~-¥8°LSPEPIZZ -L6°COEPVL -€6°8¥166¥CC 75°62L0609Z -6€°1€669 ) €6°09909192 = STIVIOL HY
¥8°9 GL°18788ZE -1S5°9%¥0¥0C -L8°650€EL -$9°986061 - 9Z°8CELE6VE -89°86¢C ¥6°979Z6%¢ =8TVIOL Ldad
€671 mm.wmmmﬁbr =GB LLLIT - -02°950¢€ =G9°|ZLET ELPILIVLL -vE'6vl bv.mrmo¢hw =8TVIOL JATVH
€G° 1L 87°98€6LLL  —G87LLLOT -02°950¢ -G9° LeLET EL POLOVLL -ve"6¥vl LY ELEQVLL (4 dirs
S1°01 LY°56889GL -99°89CLLL -L9°€0001L -66°%9CL91 €L PILIVLL -yE"6vl i LY ELEQVLL =8TVIOL JATVH
S1°01 L¥"G6889S51L -99°89CLLL -L9°€0001L -66°%9CL91L ELTPOLOVLL -ye"6vlL LY ELEOPLL g9 | 810734
AILOITIOOS d/¥ LIN SINAWAYd IEN SCAVY ¥IHLO SLNINAYd XVI LIN SINHNILVEY vd1dd SHXVL STO H Lddd
Z1lLaL : 8L0Z/0€/¥ N¥YHL - x 87:8l:6
Z qovd -I90dday FTINAIHOS HLVIE NOILDITIOD XVI ¥HINSVHIL- 8102/20/G



VA Department of Transportation

Public Hearing
Secondary (Roads) Six Year Plan (SSYP) 2019-2024



VDOT

' Virginia Department of Transportation

South Hill Residency - Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOS Meeting — May 10, 2018

Maintenance Forces

e Cleaned leaves from entranceson various secondary
routes.

e Repaired pavement over cross pipes on Route 49.

e Patched potholes with tar kettle on various routes.

 Repaired shoulders on various primary and secondary
routes.

e Cut limbs on various secondary routes.

e Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.

e Performed litter patrol and routine on various routes.




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23852

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds

Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

During a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Lunenburg, held in the
General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, VA on May 10, 201 8 at
6:00p.m. with the following members present: Supervisors Alvester Edmonds, Charles R.
Slayton, Edward Pennington, Robert Zava, T. Wayne Hoover, Frank W. Bacon, and J. Mike

Hankins.

Motion was made by Supervisor Edmonds, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
carried for the following:

WHEREAS, Sections 33.1-23 and 33.1-23.4 of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended,
provides the opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation
in developing a Secondary Six-Year Road Plan,

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in
accordance with the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures, and
participated in a public hearing on the proposed Plan (2019 through 2024) as well as the
Construction Priority List (2019) on May 10, 2018 after duly advertised so that all citizens of the
County had the opportunity to participate in said hearing and to make comments and
recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and Priority List,

WHEREAS, Billy Smith, Sr., Residency Administrator , Virginia Department of
Transportation, appeared before the board and recommended approval of the Six-Year Plan for
Secondary Roads (2019 through 2024) and the Construction Priority List (2019) for Lunenburg

County,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that since said Plan appears to be in the best
interests of the Secondary Road System in Lunenburg County and of the citizens residing on the
Secondary System, said Secondary Six-Year Plan (2019 through 2024) and Construction Priority
List (2019) are hereby approved as presented at the public hearing.

A COPY,

TESTE:

Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798



€Jo | ebed

sieg ; Jojexsiujwpy Aunod
ojeQ 1ojensuupy Asuepisay
9leq |eaciddy pieog
SPr'EzZ'2s PLSELYS VISELS 005'92ES 169'92bS  ~ ¥S6'SIES L ORI L
BLLVLY'LS voL'zLc8 v0L'2L68$ 060'6825 180'SBES os 0 peaedur) - U9 WISIQ
0$ 0s os [ 0s 0s 0 dlS 1esepey
os 0 0$ 0$ 0s 0s 0 spun4 sieis
0s os 0s os 0s as os yolew sjels 1eulo
os 0s os os 0s$ 0s 0s Bjnuuo4 ya
0s 0s [ o 0s oS [ ejnULOY OW
0 0$ os os os os os$ d1S enuno
0 0s 0 os 0 0s 0 Yoleyy puog - diS [esepay
0$ 0s 0§ os 0s 0s o WI WOy} PapBAu0) dis
o 0$ 0$ os 0s 0s 0 sjeaieg enpsay
09v'8rZs oLY'LYS oLy'irs oLYLYS oLv'Lvs ITRT oLY'LYS sage|ey
o$ 0s 0$ 0$ 0s oS 0$ speoy paaedup Aepucdag
902'095$ 0$ oS 0s 0 Ys'vLzS 299'582% 8iBls panedun - enuuo €19
T TmoL | WeO0eAd | C20cAd | Z20RAd b2O0ZAd | 0202Ad . swoeAd - pung

SUOREYO||y Pejewns3
welboid uoponysuo?)
Ayjuno) Binquaun
wajsAg Aiepuooeg



gjozebed -

02000

ND
. ¥ 3d) souBuGURY
02020111} Vi oduns - ¢ oL
y 4 "SIY 1O WN0S OFY 90}
0% ot os o o8 os o8 o 0000518 000'051$ oL 8c1 "oy Bu.}tum.&monww
SoRLH. . of o$ os os o ot o$ 000'8¥1S 09 | onsoy emy Zig ony Bnquavmy| avis
Bepsmay {os os os o8 . os 08 000'051$ os my . YELSS0Z190 Lol
, o : 00028 3d " puoy yanyd suyer 1§ 2190
% 02000
{ND
.
1zZozrity RO
os o8 o8 o$ o os os s 000'54$ 000'548 o1 eua”“ nm%wﬂwww
sout os os os ot os os ot 000'PH$ ~NOD iy - 29, o1y Bnquauny ETTS
Supepnsay ot ot o8 o as o8 00’588 o8 My £EL5502920 cLL01
i 000'1$ 3d PUOY 8AGID X¥O 2000
202000
(N9
¥ 3d) soususlueYy
BIOTTIE z orduag - ¢ JaL
IONVNILNIVW 2LV1S ON3
o8 os o8 o o8 os rav'ess vee'ses ysU'sTis so'tees 1er04 . 5£9 2N awsizum.&uww
0048 o8 os os os o$ o8 ovs'is oEv'2z2s NO3 OLLSNY TV - 659 0y auvis
Sonesneny) o8 os os o8 o8 a'ces NI 0s my 62LSSD6C90 60C201
Lo 00z'1$ 3d ANV TIATT O3Y 5901
102000
N2
9 3d) SouRuOURY
8L0201/¥ 92 oG - | JolL
os os os s o8 o8 062'05$ 061’058 aizerss 000’0098
s0es os ot os o os os s 000'565%
i ot ot as o os o6L'vss oszerst os
szt #5
Supun 1040
QuUsLOD »Z-€202 22202 1202 12-0202 026102 818102 Sumuny dASS
# VAHA panboy
WO Jo 8doog Nopwos Burpung Guipuny
ynog ayest| o soueiey SNOWLYDOTIV ¥VIA TVOSI4 G3193r08d JeuomppY snowal 1909 porewnsa
RO p——. S R R vg

(s1ejjop uj) WVADON NOLLONYLSNOD WILSAS ANVANODIS



£ J0 ¢ ebed

10000
col  (NO‘Mu3al My
920UNIY AN PNON L
B9 814 YUON W 260
. 2 629 "SR JO YMON Y ¥9'0|

ot os o$ os 0$ zze'ecs oir'ivs zecas £92'1528 10005t oL INIWdINOI

FRe os oS o o os as as 000’8268 NO2

ADEIND Bnoy By SopMAsucoe) o8 os ot o8 s 0v'ies saziszs I My
ke 0008 3d
M

os s os o8 o8 LSS sagoris  |oos'zsis as 0052518 101

so0it o8 o8 ot ot 0s ot o8 000'0518 NOD

bupepnsoy is os o$ os L5818 sus'oris o¢ os my

00528 Id
nis A
oL oieQ Py
Buspung 29410
Swaunog 26202 22202 w20z 12-0202 028102 618102 Bupuny dASS
# VAHS paimbay
RO J0 0doos awdwad Bupun gy Buspuny
wnogogeir| o souepeg SNOLLYDOTIV ¥V3A WIS 03103A0Ud oY snopaLd 1500 paeuns3

1 Masi o LA N
yZ-tzoz oz-8toz

(ssejiop u]) WYHO0Ud NOLLONYLSNOD WILSAS ANVANODIAS



Secondary System
Lunenburg County
Construction Program
Estimated Allocations

L. SRR . (... OO . . (OO .. . (S 2. O ., Lo - -
CTB Farmula - Unpaved State $285,662 $274,544 $0 $0 $0 $0
Secondary Unpaved Roads $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TeleFee $41,410 $41,410 $41,410 $41410 $41,410 $41,410
Residue Parcels $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
STP Converted from IM $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Federal STP - Bond Match $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Formula STP $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
MG Formula $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
BR Formula $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other State Match $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 - $0
State Funds $0 $0 $0 $0 $o $0
Federal STP $o so. -. $0 $0 .s6 $0
District Grant - Unpaved $0 $o $385,481 $265,080 $372,104 §372,104

Board Approval Date:

Residency Administrator Date

County Administrator Date

Page 10f3

Toal_ _
'$560,206
$0

$248,460

Lg8LELBEBLEEEE

$1,414,778

$2,223.445



District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date: 2019-20 through 2023-24
Route Road Name Estimated Cost Previous Budget Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Funding Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO e
Priority # Length Ad Date
0721 BATTES ROAD PE $5,000 125
107390 0721055728 RW SO Rasurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |RTE 721 - RURAL RUSTIC CON $595,000 17005
EQUIPMENT
RTE 662 Totat $600,000 $549,210 $50,730
RTE 626
Tier 1 - Simple
Maintenance (PE & CN) |28 4/10/2018
0002.01
08639 RED LEVEL LANE PE $1,200 88
107389 0639055729 RwW $0 Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |RTE 639 - RURAL RUSTIC CON $222,438 17005
EQUIPMENT
RTE 635 Total $223,638 $128,214 $93,884
END STATE MAINTENANCE
Tier 1 - Simple
Maintenance (PE & CN) |12 2/13/2018
0002.02
0762 Oak Grove Road PE $1,000 64
110773 JO7SZDS$733 RW $0 Rasurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 762 - Rural Rustic  |CON $14,000 17005
EQUIPMENT :
Rie. 40 Tolal $15,000 $15,000 s
Dead End :
Tier 1 - Simple l i
Maintenance (PE & CN) 0.2 " 4/13/2021
0002.03
0612 St. Johns Church Road PE $2,000 130
110778 0612055734 RW $0 |Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 612 Rural Rustic CON $148,000 17005
EQUIPMENT Rie. 138 Total $150,000 $150,000 $0
Tior 1 - Simph 1.06 Mile South of Rte, 138
- Simple
Maintenance (PE & CN) |1.1 (1’1/101202
0002.04
0600 Varick Chapel Rd PE $2,500
-21701 0600055784 RW $0 Resurfacing
{Lunenburg Rte. 600 Varick Chapel |CON $150,000 17005
- TN e Total  $152,500 so| s140988
1.08 Mi, East of Rte, 601 Fletcher
Tier 1 - Road work w/o  IChapel Rd.
RW or Bridge (PE & CN) 1, g v East of Rte. 601 Fletcher
0002.05 Chapel Rd.
1.0

Page 20f 3



District: Richmond
County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date: 2019-20 through 2023-24
mr—-— Road Name Estimated Cosl Previous Budget Traffic Count

PPMS ID Project # Funding Scope of Work

Accomplishment Description FHWA #

Type of Funds FROM Comments

Type of Project T0

Priority # Length Ad Date

0662 Nutbush Road PE $2,000 440

110778 0662055735 RW $1 Reconstruction w/o Added Capacity
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte, 862 road CON $328,000 17004

R o ot $330,001 | s251.268  s41.410

0.64 Mi North of Rte. 679

Tier 1 - Road work w RW10.97 Mi North Rte. 679
(PE, RW, CN) 03

0003.01

4/14/2026

Page3o0f3



